, 48%)

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department
Dated Rekong Peo, the q. [2:24).9

From: D.F.O. Kinnaur. To: C.C.F. (T) Rampur.

Subject: Proposal of Diversion of additional Forest land area measuring 0-41-48 hectare

in favour Integrated Kashang HEP,stage ii stage iii in Distt. Kinnaur (H.P.)
Memo;

Kindly find enclosed herewith the proposal folder for diversion of additional
Forest land area measuring 0-41-48 hectare in favour Integrated Kashang HEP,stagell stage
Ik within' the jurisdiction of Kinnaur Forest Division (H.P.) is sent herewith in triplicate for
taking further necessary action.

Itis therefore, requested that the proposal may be sent to the higher authority
for obtaining the proposal of FCA 1980 at the earliest please.

Encl:- As above. h/\.»wo 1&‘6??
icer,

Divisional Fore
Kinnaur Forest Division,
at Reckong Peo.

Endst. No. Dated R/Peo, the

Copy to Dy. GM (Civil)-Cum- HoP.IKHEP,stage 11&1II,HPPCL Reckong Peo
(H.P.) w.r.t. his office letter No. 3534-38 dated 20.11.2020 for information please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Kinnaur Forest Division,
at Reckong Peo.



